Center for Judicial Accountability

From: Senate Foil <foil@nysenate.gov>

Sent: Friday, November 06, 2015 12:39 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability

Subject: Re: FOIL/Records Request: Commission on Legislative, Judicial & Executive
Compensation

Attachments: Rules and Regulations March 2013.pdf; Scanned001.PDF

November 6, 2015

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
Post Office Box 8101

White Plains, NY 10602
elena@judgewatch.org

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email dated October 30, 2015 pursuant to the Freedom of Information
Law.

You are requesting miscellaneous New York State Senate records relating to the Commission on Legislative,
Judicial and Executive Compensation.

Attached please find a pdf file of an appointment / designation letter signed by John J. Flanagan, President Pro
Tempore and Majority Leader of the New York State Senate dated October 14, 2015.

Please be aware you may refer to the New York State Senate’s public website ... www.nysenate.gov for any
related public announcement or press release if posted of the appointment.

| have attached a copy of the Senate’s Rules and Regulations Relating to the Public Inspection and Copying of
Legislative Records for your information.

Sincerely,

Francis W. Patience
Secretary of the Senate

(See attached file: Rules and Regulations March 2013.pdf)



IOHN | FLANAGAN
2ND SENATE DISTRICT

PRESIDENT PRO TEMPORE THE SENATE
MAJORITY LEADER STATE OF NEW YORK
COALITION LEADER ALBANY 12247

October 14, 2015

Honorable Andrew M. Cuomo
Governor of the State of New York
Executive Chamber

State Capitol Building

Albany, New York 12224

Honorable Jonathan Lippman

Chief Judge of the State of New York
New York State Court of Appeals

20 Eagle Street

Albany, New York 12207

Dear Governor Cuomo and Chief Judge Lippman:

ROOM 805 LEGISLATIVE OFFICT B! il L1
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Please be advised that | am designating Former Judge and Senator James J. Lack as the
Senate appointee to the Special Commission on Compensation, created by Part E of Chapter 60

of the laws of 2015.

A copy of James Lack’s biography is enclosed.

Best personal regards.
(/-‘ Sincerely,
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